em1frank@fairpoint.net

From: em3frank@fairpoint.net

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 2:08 PM

To: ‘Olivia Marino'

Cc: ‘Jennifer Daniels’; Traci Buzbee

Subject: RE: Franklin County, FL. Disaster Debris Removal & Disposal Services
To All:

1. Ifthatis where you submitted before | would say yes.
2. The correct address is 1206 Hwy 98 E.
3. Supply your own.

Pamela Brownell

Franklin County Emergency Management
Director

Office : 850-653-8977 ext 4

Cell Phone: 850-653-6748

Fax: 850-653-3643

Email; em3frank@fairpoint.net

From: Olivia Marino <omarino@drcusa.com>

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 11:54 AM

To: em3frank@fairpoint.net

Cc: Cecelia Morise <cmorise@drcusa.com>; Rae Bruno <rbruno@drcusa.com>; Cassie Boudreaux
<cboudreaux@drcusa.com>

Subject: RE: Franklin County, FL. Disaster Debris Removal & Disposal Services

Good Morning,

We have received answers to other bidders’ questions, however, we have not received responses to our questions
below.

Thanks
(3 Olivia Marino
'. a Proposal Writer | DRC Emergency Services
‘. A: 110 Veterans Memorial Blvd, STE 515 | Metairie, Louisiana 70005
P: 504.482.2848 M: 504.909.6659 F: 504.482.2852
E: omarino@drcusa.com W: www.drcusa.com




From: Olivia Marino <omarino@drcusa.com>

Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 2:01 PM

To: em3frank@fairpoint.net

Cc: Cecelia Morise <cmorise@drcusa.com>; Rae Bruno <rbruno@drcusa.com>; Cassie Boudreaux
<cboudreaux@drcusa.com>

Subject: Franklin County, FL. Disaster Debris Removal & Disposal Services

Good Afternoon,
| have read the above mentioned RFP and have the following questions:

1. The address supplied for Dog Island Conservation District is a PO Box; FedEx will not deliver to PO boxes. What is
an alternate address that we can send the Dog Island proposal to?
a. When submitting on a previous Dog Island RFP, we were given the address 2976 Wellington Circle West,
Tallahassee, FL 32308. Is this an acceptable delivery address for Dog Island?
2. The address given for City of Carrabelle is 206 Hwy 98 E. When looking up the jurisdictions online, the address
we found for City of Carrabelle is 1206 Hwy 98 E. Can you confirm what the correct address is?
3. Page 17 #8 within the federal contract clauses states that “Contractors that apply or bid for an award exceeding
$100,000 must file the required [Byrd Anti-Lobbying] Certification/”
a. Will the County supply the Byrd Anti-Lobbying form, or should we supply our own?

Thanks

Olivia Marino
Proposal Writer | DRC Emergency Services
A: 110 Veterans Memorial Blvd, STE 515 | Metairie, Louisiana 70005

P:504.482.2848 M: 504.909.6659 F: 504.482.2852
E: omarino@drcusa.com W: www.drcusa.com




